Academic Intervention Programs
1960 Landings Blvd., Sarasota, FL 34231
941-927-9000, Ext. 31113 = Fax 941-361-6173
Web site: www.SarasotaCountySchools.net

June 7, 2011

Via Certified Mail

Michael A. Thornton, Regional Director
Associated Marine Institute, Inc.

5915 Benjamin Center Drive

Tampa, Florida 33634

Dear Mr. Thornton:

The Agreement between The School Board of Sarasota County, Florida, a body corporate under
the laws of the State of Florida (the “School Board”) and Associated Marine Institute, Inc. a
Florida not-for-profit corporation (“AMI’) was entered into on the 15™ day of June 2010.

The Superintendent has made the decision to recommend to the School Board that this Agreement
be terminated. As stated in item number 15 of the Agreement, The School Board or AMI can
terminate this Agreement without cause at any time after giving the other party thirty (30) days
written notice. The Board will take action on this recommendation to terminate the Agreement on
June 21, 2011, at the scheduled School Board meeting at The Landings Office Complex, 1960
Landings Blvd., Sarasota, FI. 34231, beginning at 3:00 p.m.

Please feel free to contact my office if you have questions or require any additional information in
this matter.

Singcerely, JL |

Peggy Wiggins
Director
Academic Intervention Programs
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